GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02425027801IW
File No:IW-14011(11)/1/2020-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

1) Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

2) Executive Engineer , Kakdwip Irrigation Division, I&W Dte

Date: 12/01/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Erection of a decorated welcome gate of size 8.00 M X 6.00 M
at Lot no-8 in Kakdwip during Gangasagar Mela, 2025 including providing necessary printing and
illumination for proper visibility on both sides as directed by the E.I.C. and removing the same after
completion of Mela under Kakdwip Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division i.c.w G.S Mela -
2025,Project ID:- IW242528874S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Erection of a decorated welcome gate of size 8.00 M X 6.00 M at Lot no-8 in Kakdwip during
Gangasagar Mela, 2025 including providing necessary printing and illumination for proper visibility on both sides as directed
by the E.I.C. and removing the same after completion of Mela under Kakdwip Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division i.c.w G.S Mela - 2025 ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Erection of a decorated welcome gate of size 8.00 M X 6.00 M at Lot no-8 in Kakdwip

during Gangasagar Mela, 2025 including providing necessary printing and illumination for
proper visibility on both sides as directed by the E.I.C. and removing the same after
completion of Mela under Kakdwip Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division
i.c.w G.S Mela - 2025

1W242528874S000

Lot 8, Kakdwip, South 24 Parganas

Administrative Approval: Rs 102897

(One Lakh Two Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety Seven

Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
' , Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Mo Amount
1 2024-25  |32-2250-00-103-00-002-27-00-y| State Development | o iar Mela 102897
Schemes
Total 102897
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2425079461FAOQ0 Dated 11/01/2025.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2425027801IW Date: 12/01/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Finance Department-Group F ;
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal ‘
The Principal Accountant General(Audit-I/Il)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Béngél
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Depgrtment

i

The Superintending Engineer, Eastern CirclgeiFrigation & Waterways Directorate

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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